From: "Gisclon, John" <JOGISCLO@epri.com>
To: "Robert Tregoning" <RLT@nrc.gov>
Date: 5/6/05 3:41PM

Subject: ICET Archival material for industry testing
Rob;

As discussed today, following is a proposed list of ICET material and
quantities to be made available for industry testing and analysis uses.
Please reply with your concurrence.

Thank you,

John Gisclon

Test Archival Material Total Total amount to Comments
Run amount be made available
No. archived to industry
1 Sludge formed as tank | ~15 gallons 10 gallons
discharge cooled
1 Fiberglass insulation 3.4 ft3 2.25 ft3
from submerged
region of test tank
1 Sediment 339 g (wet) 170 g (wet)
2 Fiberglass insulation 3.4 ft3 2.25 ft3
from submerged
region of test tank
2 End of run discharge 250 gallons 170 gallons
fluid
2 Sediment 302 g (wet) 150 g (wet)
3 End of run discharge 250 gallons 170 gallons
fluid
3 Fiberglass insulation 0.7 ft3 0.4 ft3
from submerged
region of test tank
3 Sediment, including cal [ ~20 gallons 12 gallons
sil, latent debris and
reaction products

CC: "BUTLER, John" <jcb@nei.org>, "Gisclon, John" <JOGISCLO@epri.com>, "Dingler
Maurice E" <madingl@ WCNOC.com>, "Vine, Gary" <GVINE@epri.com>, "Bhagwat Jain"
<BPJ@nrc.gov>
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